STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: {860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting council@ct.gov
W\V\V.Ct.g{)\i,‘:CSC

DATE: March 25, 2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director L i;@@l&)j /Eﬁ'j\{,

RE: DOCKET NO. 409A - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 8 Barnes Road, Canaan (Falls
Village), Connecticut. Motion to Reopen under C.G.S. §4-181a(h).

During a meeting held on March 21, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) voted to approve a
schedule for the above-referenced matter.

Below please tind the Council’s schedule with a public hearing to be held in Falls Village on Tuesday,
April 30, 2013.

Schedule
Motion to Reopen granted by the Council March 7, 2013
Council Pre-hearing Questions (tentative)
o Set-One Filed March 27, 2013
e Set-One responses due Aprit 15,2013
Pre-hearing conference (10:30 a.m.) April 3, 2013
Final Exchange of Interrogatories between Participants April 16, 2013
Pre-filed testimony due April 23, 2013
Field review (2:00 p.n.) April 30, 2013
Hearing (3:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) April 30, 2013
Close of Record 30 days from close of hearing
Draft Findings of Fact June 13, 2013
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion June 27, 2013
& Decision & Order
Deadline for Decision September 3, 2013




